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Gina Davis - Planning Proposal - Narrabri RSL - Attachment 4

From: Warwick Stimson <Warwicks@narrabri.nsw.gov.au>
To: Gina Davis <Gina.Davis@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 7/23/2013 3:50 PM

Subject: Planning Proposal - Narrabri RSL - Attachment 4

Attachments: 0071 001.pdf

Hi Gina, as discussed, please find attached Attachment 4 completed. Also, please be advised that Council wishes to utilise its
delegations for this matter.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Cheers
Warwick

Warwick Stimson
Contract Town Planner
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NARRABRI SHIRE COUNCIL

Phone :02 6799 6855

Fax 102 6799 6888

Email :warwicks@narrabri.nsw.gov.au
Web :www.narrabri.nsw.gov.au

From: ira6075@narrabri.nsw.gov.au [mailto:ira6075@narrabri.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2013 3:46 PM

To: Warwick Stimson

Subject: Attached Image

Scanned by MailMarshal - Marshal's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free
evaluation of MailMarshal at www.marshal.com
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views
of the Narrabri Shire Council, unless otherwise stated.

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this
communication may be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise,

for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this communication and

the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are work-related.
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